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July 31, 2007

Terri A. Lorenzon
Environmental Quality Council
122 W. 25®

Herschler Bldg., Rm. 1714
Cheyenne, WY 82002

Re: Hearing for 2M Construction, TFN 4 6/333, Docket No. 07-4802

Dear Ms. Lorenzon,

2M Construction Inc. has received the air quality permit MD —1605 to modify the 2M Pit size
from 10 acres to 54 acres. There are currently three persons who have not withdrawn their
objection to our small minc permit. We have been unable to reach these persons. We are hereby
requesting to proceed with the hearing relating to the small mine permit.

Thank you,

oo Cunnny

Michael W. Cunningham
President, 2M Construction Inc.



